

ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Student Council Minutes
March 19, 1951

The meeting was called to order by President Richard Santucci at 5:10 P.M. The minutes of the previous meeting were read, corrected, and approved as corrected. Roll call was taken.

Pres. Santucci introduced Dorothy Kenyon, Freshman Retailing representative to Council.

Vic DiCrisci presented the Swimming Club's request for recognition to Student Council. Mr. DiCrisci spoke on the benefits derived from swimming; physical, social, and recreational. The club meets in either the Eastman Building or Clark Union. Swimming meets have been at the City Natatorium. Mr. Francis Vendetti, of the P & P Dept. is faculty advisor. Present officers are Pres. Victor DiCrisci, Vice-Pres. Dick Murphy, and Secretary Sonia Scrinshaw. Council suggested that swimming instructions be included as part of the Club's activities. Jack Stumpf moved that the Swimming Club be recognized as an Institute function.

John Higgins spoke to Council requesting recognition by Council of the Barracks Association. Their constitution has been approved by its members, and their officers have been elected. Mr. Francis Vendetti, of the P & P Dept. is faculty advisor of the group. Bill Blake moved that Council recognize the Barracks Association as a permanent organization at R.I.T. Seconded and carried.

Tom Burke submitted the semi-annual report of the Budget committee. The committee made recommendations that

1. \$100 be given to the Wrestling Team in order for them to meet their budget.
2. Improvements at R.I.T. be charged to the reserve fund.
3. Spring Carnival be given another \$200 on a loan basis.

Ken Cox moved that Council appropriate \$100 to the Wrestling Team. Seconded and Carried. Cranville Bentley moved that Council charge to the residual surplus fund any improvements made at R.I.T. for the remaining scholastic year with the approval of Student Council. Seconded and carried. Bill Torrow moved that \$200 be appropriated temporarily to the Spring Carnival Committee. Seconded and carried.

Cont.

Red Lueller, chairman of the Lounge Committee, submitted the report on the probe into the ping pong tournament. The tournament has been scheduled to be held the first week in April. Discussion followed concerning appropriations for 3 trophies, 3 medals and paddles. Dora Shaefer moved to table discussion until a more complete report is submitted. Seconded and defeated. Jim Amos moved to appropriate approximately \$12 for paddles. Seconded and carried.

Pres. Dick Santucci adjourned the meeting at 6:20 P.M.

Respectfully submitted
Helen Wsbinsky, Secretary

Student Council Agenda
April 2, 1951

- I. Reading of minutes of previous meeting
- II. Roll call
- III. On Spring Carnival Tickets
Mike Zakour - Chairman of Spring Weekend
- IV. On Elections of Council Representatives
Stan Dudek - Vice-Pres.
- V. Formation of Awards Committee
Tom Burke - Vice-Pres.
- VI. Old Business
- VII. New Business
- VIII. Announcements
 1. Ring Salesman here today at 4 P.M. and 7 P.M.
Student Council office
 2. Clark Union opening weekends starting this week
 3. Standing Committee reports due next meeting
Monday, April 9, 1951
- IX. Adjournment